_<SRATES,
A

TR
s S8i88° 87 FROM THE AMERICAN PEOPLE

YONALOEY

s

; S
& o
Wl == )
\Z\ N Z/
=\ &

SARI/EI

Addendum o1

Integrated Research and

IRAD e Action for Development

Dated: 08th January, 2018

This addendum-o1 is issued with respect to RFP No: SARI/EI-2017-13 for” Formulation of Model set of electricity regulations for
and for advancing electricity

implementation of the SAARC Framework Agreement

trade in the SAARC Countries to inform the following:

Sl. No Reference

1. Annexure I
C.

3, Multiple

IRADE Clarification -Formulation of Model set of electricity regulations for implementation of the SAARC Framework Agreement for Energy (Electricity) Cooperation (SFAEC) and fo

Clause details PWC Query

. In addition to SARI/EI study in 2014 on
' laws/regulations etc., we understand that
IRADe was preparing Model regulations for

' The consultant is expected to
review the study done by
SARI/EI in 2014 and other

studies and build upon it. Trading Licensee and Open Access and
harmonization of Grid Codes. The outputs of
these studies would be shared with Consultant

~ for this study. Please confirm

Model set of electricity Please clarify whether single regulation or

regulations multiple regulations need to be developed as a

Model set of SAARC Electricity part of this assignment?

Regulation

Countries/RFP No: SARIEI-2017-13/Rajiv/SARVEI/IRADE

for Energy (Electricity) Cooperation (SFAEC)

IRADe Clarifications /Amendment

| SARI/EI has carried out a study

on Trading

Licensee and Open Access but not the Model

Set of Regulations on Open Access and Trading
License. However, the findings of the study will

be shared with successful bidder.

Harmonization of Grid Codes study can be
accessed from the SARI/EI link below

https://sari-energy.org/wp-
content/uploads/2017/08/Harmonisation-of-
grid-codes-operating-procedures-and-
standards-to-facilitatepromote-cross-border-
electricity-trade-in-the-south-Asia-region-
Framework-grid-code-guidelines-Rajiv-LR-

1.pdf

Only one Model set of SAARC Electricity

Regulation for Regional Power Trade need to be
prepared in a comprehensive manner and can be
divided into various sections focusing on various

regulatory aspects to meet the objective of the

study.
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3. | Annexurel, | Based on the above paras from . Please elaborate on what aspects of the | All the Articles of SAARC Framework

| Cs ToRC | SAARC Framework Agreement for Energy | Agreement for Energy (Electricity)
, ' (1) to C (4), develop a Model set | (Electricity) Cooperation (SFAEC) to be | Cooperation (SFAEC) needs to be reviewed,
of SAARC Electricity . covered in Model set of SAARC Electricity analyzed for preparing model set of
'~ Regulation for Regional Power Regulation for Regional Power Trade regulations. .
Trade (SERRPT) which (SERRPT)?
harmonizes electricity regime
for implementation of SFAEC
and advancement of all forms
of CBET in the SAARC
Region......
4. Annexurel, | ..... along with a minimum set of | Please elaborate on the need for ‘minimum set of | “minimum set of regulatory changes required”
Cs regulatory changes required vis- regulatory changes required’ when Model set of means based on the review and analysis,
a-vis it’s provisions/sections in SERRPT is being developed. consultant to suggest minimum set of regulatory
the prevailing electricity changes required in various provisions/sections
regulation of each SAARC : of the prevailing electricity regulation of each
members states ; SAARC member state for implementation of
Model set of SAARC Electricity Regulation for
Regional Power Trade (SERRPT).
5 Annexure I, To present the key findings C (5) Would this presentation be in India? For domestic travel in India, consultant to bear
C.6 to SAARC Council of Expertsof | [fit is outside India, we assume IRADe would expenses towards travel, accommodation.
w%mwmw\mﬁvgmoﬁimqv Wmmc_mﬁoa bear the travel, accommodation and other
members for
deliberation and to seek CEERE expenses of Consultants. Please confirm. If it is organized, outside India, IRADe will bear
member’s suggestion /inputs associated travel & accommodation expenses of
/observations. one/two member of Consultants as per the IRADe

policy for participating in the meeting.

IRADE Clarification -Formulation of Model set of electricity regulations for implementation of the SAARC Framework Agreement for Energy (Electricity) Cooperation (SFAEC) and for advancing electricity trade in the SAARC
Countries/RFP No: SARI/EI-2017-13/Rajiv/SARVEI/IRADE




6. | Annexure I,
D.4

7- Annexure II,
1.2,(c)

Submission of Final report, ......
after incorporating all the
suggestion/observations of
SAARC Council of Experts of
Energy (Electricity) Regulators
(CEERE) members

The methodology should

address all three parts of the
project viz. related to the
running of the pilot market,
market rules and design and
capacity building (training)
parts.

All other terms and conditions of the RFP will remain same.
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" Who all are members of

SAARC Council of
Experts of Energy (Electricity) Regulators

| (CEERE)?

We understand that IRADe would seek
comments from CEERE members and provide
them to Consultant within two weeks from
submission of Draft Report to adhere to timeline
mentioned in the RFP.

. It seems this is not relevant for this RFP.
Please clarify.

The time for proposal submission is very
short. We request to extend the submission
date by one week to 19t January 2018.

-

Member of SAARC Council of Experts of

" Energy (Electricity) Regulators (CEERE) are

represented by SAARC member states.

As per RFP, Consultant to submit final report
within 60 days of submission of draft set of
model set of regulations. IRADe shall try to
facilitate with the SAARC Council to expedite
the meeting of members within the time line
of RFP. As per RFP, the consultant will be
required to present key findings of the study
to members of SAARC Council of Experts of
Energy (Electricity) Regulators (CEERE) and
based on the comments of members, it is the
responsibility of the consultant to submit
final report. In case meeting does not
happen, IRADe will collect comments from
members and share the same with the
successful bidder.

The text/para “ The methodology should

address all three parts of the project viz.
related to the running of the pilot market,
market rules and design and capacity
building (training) parts “ be deleted and
replaced with “The methodology
should address all the aspects of the
study “

Proposal Submission date is extended till 23
Janury,2018.




